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SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

' J/ 27/63
SUMMARY :

Attached radiogras advises that
a fishing boat had recovered some °
blue material similar to clothing
worn by Alcatraz inmates from the
San Francisco Bay. Arrangenents
made for skin divers who are
correctional officers at Alcatraz
to dive in area, when conditions
permit, Warden pointed out inmates
clothing oftea found in bay as they
f1lush them down their tollets.
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URGENT 9-26-62

TO DIRECTOR i3
FROM SAC SAN FRANCISCO 262003 ~
: lome, for Alestrag Escapess

FOR EUREAU'S INFORMATION WHILE - F1SHING
ON A LOCAL PARTY BOAT IN SAN FRANCISCO BAY, THOUGHT HIS
HOOK HAD CAUGHT ON A CHUNK OF MOSS AND PULLED IT ALONG.
THEN REELED IN HIS LINE AND NOTED THAT THERE WAS A
PIECE OF ELUE AND THITE CLOTH ON THE LINE, THIS CLOTH
TURNED OVER TO Jﬁg;fgurégq“ggflgﬁ;p1SCUSSED ¥W1TH WARDEN
1 OLIN G. BLACKWELL, USP, ALCATRAZ, WHO STATED THAT SAID
CLOTH APPEARED TO EE SIMILAR TO THAT WORW BY INMATES AT "‘€EZLQ—f
ALCATRAZ; HOWEVER, WARDEN POINTED OUT THAT NUMEROUS i
SIMILAR PIECES OF CLOTHING TURN UP AT SAN FRANC1SCO BAY
AND ON THE BEACH AT ALCATRAZ, AS INMATES FREQUENTLY THROW

THEM DOWN THEIR TOILETS.

WARDEN BLACKWELL SAID HE PLANS TO HAVE TWO SKIN
DIVERS, BOTH OF WHO!! ARE CORRECT IONAL OFFICERS, CHECK THE
AREA WHERE THE CLOTH WAS F OUND, HE ADDED THAT SUCH DIVING
CAN EE DGNE CNLY AT SELECTIiVE TIMES, IN VIEW OF EXTREME
TURBULENCE OF THE WATER IN THE AREA WHERE CLOTH FOUND AND™  _
?E?§§ MADE TO START DIVING WITHIN THE NEXT FEW DAYS. |
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If the intelligence contained in the abovs message is to be disseminatad outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased inorder to protect the Burecu's cryptographic systems,
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PAGE TWO FROM SAC SAN FRANCISCO 262003

ARRANGEMENTS MADE TH!S OFFICE TO FOLLOW THIS MATTER
CLOSELY AND TO EE ADVISED IMMEDIATELY IF ANYTHING OF
SIGNIFICAKCE LOCATED.

BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED CF ANY PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS,
SUBJECTS AT LARBE ARE ALL CONVICTED BANK ROGEBERS AND

SHOULD BE CONSIDERED EXTREMELY DAiZizggga_-_-a-
RECEIVED: 6:09 PM PLT

If the intelligenca contained in the gbove mesaage is to be disseminated outaide the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably
paraphrased inorder to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems.
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Sirs,

A few months ago three convicts escaped from alcatr

I wonder if they were recaptured or if any of their .
pictures are available. -

At one time I worked with a private training Bureau .
and am still interested Any information on t&\is matter would be - . /. -
‘appreciated at the present time. 5 9 - - P
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Anglia, C and They have not boen -
“Tetaptur mmmamﬂmmwmm

If you ever acquire any information relating to these individuals, 1
hopoyouvmmtmmtomuww
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SAN FRANCISQO SAN FRANCISCO 10/10/62 8/13 - 10/8/62
TITLE OF CASE

REPORT TYPFEID BY
e _______ I
Jomﬁégrﬁlhm 3ANGLE- ./ 7| CHARACTER OF CASE %, <.

WP # 10 #3583 - FUW; EFP - CONSPIRACY
c CE ANGLIN, aka
Carl william Miller,
82 - FUGITIVE; Joe TE- b
A~ g N
: e
L Report of SAFdated at San
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ADMINISTRATIVE

CAUTION - ALL OFFICES ¥ ¢

dod Wi

n{FOP\Ni\mM 'I:'\T'E',Tnﬂﬁ'.h DURTING I INV ,‘IG‘ATION 7

Due to the national interest in this matter, an
additional copy of this report 1s beilng furnished to the Bureau
since other than ordinary dissemination may be necessary.

Daily contact has been made with various police
agencles in the San Francisco Bay area; however, nothing has
been developed from these sources reflecting that Escapees

arrived on the mainland. T
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COPIES MADE:

Bureau (76-26295)

USA, San Francisco :

New Orleans 6-2436}(Info.)

Tampa (76-276)(Info.) .

Oklzhoma City (76-2555)81nf0.)

Atlanta (76-2246)(Info. _

Savannah é76-1272 (Info.) : .
Mobile (76-848)(Info,

Jacksonville (76-604){Info.)

Detrolt (76-23%2 (Info.)
San Francisco (7&-2887)
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Copies of this report have been furnished to the New
Orleans, Tampa, Oklahoma City, Atlanta, Savannsh, Moblile,
Jacksonville and Detroit Offices since these offices cover the
home area of the Subjects or pertinent relatives of Subjects

are residing in thelr territories.

This investigation i3 being handled as a apeciai'by
the San Francisco Office, and all leads have been set forth
and are being covered on an expedite basis.
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UNIS’ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - USA, SAN FRANCISCO

_ _ v )
wx Repodol oy O SAN FRANCISCO

Field Office File #: Bureou File f:

76-2887

-

75 - 26295
Title:

Character:
Synopsias ESCAFED FEDERAL PRISONER -~ CONSPIRACY l£7£:
! L0
formerly incarcerated at U, S, %'V
Penitentia fornia, and former occupant of cell
assigned advised no holes observed or drilled

around air ve Yy cells at Alcatraz. \

Ya BLACKWELL, U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz, ¢
believe initially furnished cor tion
a8

ag to e e participants. Subsequently who is &717
in segregated cell block, became disciplil em and has
exhibited psychotic tendencies. Believes furnished
additional information as to alleged help g!ven gscapees by
prison employees in bellef that this would obtain him a tranafer
from Alcatraz. Additional information belieiii ﬁly figment
~of imagination and when same 4ld not obt

ed to discuss it
at Alcatraz, and

n any manner.
former inmate

T atrd smhirinme

P I A £ TAITY
acquainvaiice 04 ovvny AnGLLN O . cenaventiasry, ILewigburg

Pennsylvania, and alleged b to be outside participané'in

escape to have been klahoma City inent
period. and other sources thére indicat has
no knowledge ol whereabouts of Escapees and no contact with them.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lcaned to
rour agsncy? it gnd its contents are not to be distributed cutaide Your agency.
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Interviews of relatives, acquaintances and contacts of
Subjects fail to develop any information that Escapees success-
fully made mainland.

Yy

n in San Francisco 'Rn'.\’r naar Aleatraz malled

a = n
bk ALLALE ekl AFCAAd e s e e W w—— o

human cranium to surface. San Francisco coroner determined same
had been in bay for several years. Another fisherman hooked
plece of inmate clothing while fishing near Alcatraz. Determined
pleces of inmate clothing periodically are flushed into bay from
eclothing factory and by immates through plumbing facilitises.
Expert skin divers searched area where piece of clothing hooked
but nothing pertinent located.

at 574

Dothan, Klabima; clalms knew Subject MORNIS a3 lnmate at U. S‘ﬂo
Penltentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, and in July 1962 says saw

recelving groun therapn
prison at Atlanta. indicate P 15 mentalily 111,
Investigation irﬁ alleged hideout discloses no such cabin

v— Escapees out he located for them near Langley, South
? Carolina. admits having been committed in mental hospital
£ and alsgo herapy for mental condition while 1n

as desc d by
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SUBJECTS AT LARGE ARE ALL CONVICTED BANK R
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Date ___August 13, 1963
] ¢
?~§ './‘/‘3
nake the
ary statememt to
whom I know to0 be a
pec No threats eor
promises have beea made me to ifaduce this
statemeat,
»] do 20t remsmber what eells I ecoupied
at the U.5. Penitentiary at Aleatras duriag
the susmer of 1961. HNowever, in ne eell
were there holes around the air vent that 1
aoticed and I drilled nene.
~/+/ S
"¥itnessed:
/o/ YR o5 ocisl: Asest, 1,
» .y 620" L~ ) ) \
further claimed to know nothing of
the escape plans of FRANRK LER MORRIS, JOHN WILLIAN
ANGLIN and CLARRNCE ARGLIN. He said he read about it in
the paper and knew escapess:.to speak to but that is all.
He stated the air veat is located beneath the
sink in all of the cells, but ziiteratad that he never
noticed any drilled holee.  E» saild he could not say
that he would have necessarily noticed them if they had
been there. .. .«
said he is aware of the Earboring .
gtatute and would Aave his wife advise should escapees -
coutact him,  However, he believes this is impossible
as no one knows where he is except his immédiate family,
8/6/63 u,— Nlinols ;¢ 76-3388
o I Y ... iu_ssusa

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBi. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to
your ugency; it and its contants dre not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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August 31, 1962
Date
Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, United States lﬂ?tﬂ.
Pent a, advised that initlally
when an tution,

e

anJ

te FRANK MO » e IN

all inmates, in the escape plot,

did so Bince he thought the holes in his cell walls

WO disc y the prison officlals. BLACKWELL also

believed that thought by furnishing this information,

he n an ediate transfer from Alcatraz. At that

time advised that he had furnished all of the informa-

tion as to the escape plot and 1“;1:“

the ensuing investigation in the cells of¥ d -

that was telling the truth as to his partlcipation. '
After it had been determined that“

and- were all evidently involved in the escape plot, they

were segregated from the regular cell dblock and placed in the

Treatment Unit having individual open front cells. This

Treatment Unit is utilized for inmates who refuse to comply

with p ations. After having been in this Unit for

awhil together with some of the other inmates,

refused to stand up and go to the front of his cell door for

routine prison inmate counts during the day.

had volunteerea UThAT
another inma
s and

e _Warden ARTHUR
t1dentified as
MORRIS and the

8 ping. ’ cated t the
at the institution had ,
2 avallable 200 pounds of ¢ electric

drill used by the.hacapees. BLACKWELL believes that this
relative to as it concemns
as a figment of imagination and

‘iiiiii 8
W d rely in the belie t 1t would obtain

a8
him an imme ranasfer from Alcatraz.

After the refusal o and some of the other
inmates in the Treatment Unit to stand up for inmate count, they,

—_

on 8/27/62 o  Alcatraz, California Fila §  SF 76-2887
gA 7L 8/28/62
by Date dictated
This document containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It {s the property of the FBI and ia joaned to
yYour agency; it and its contsnis are not o be distributed outside your agency.
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together with were placed in that portion of the
Treatment Uni closed front individual ce er
a few days in that portion of the Treatment Unit d
some of the other inmates indicated thelr willingnes

comply with prison regulations, and they were returned to the
Treatment Unit open front individual cells.

on August 23, 1962, BLACKWELL discussed with [N
ubordination as to prison rules and regulations.

ot the allegations he had made con-
c ng or ould he give any further
detalls a8 to the escape. also advized Warden

CKWELL that he would not dis g this matter with anyone.

further declined to tel den whether the
e had told relative to and as true or

BLACKWELL state
pared relative to

story

not .

-

disclplinary report had
e which indicated that he,
had made serious charges agalnst two officers of that
ins tion and then had refused to furnish detalls of same
or to discuss 1t f It was expected that action would
be taken concerning relative to this report and that

he would be returned to e Treatment Unit closed front individual
cell sectlion.

BLACKWELL advilsed tha_ppears to have a
mental problem, having psychotic tendencles, and this appears
to be more apparent as time goes on,

BLA tated that he bellev
story told by was merely to enable
transfer from catraz. BLACKWELL felt tha

Sereed! e i
nA

owledge as to the
detalls of narticipation as an

inducement ?or a !raﬂs!er. " He gelievea tha had
probably refused to conj detalls since was ,
probably the workings of mind that he might.bé trans-
fefred elsewhere by prison oificlals since they felt he would
themr furnish such detalls.

the latter's
get a
had merely

-

[ AR
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BLACKWELL advisedm will be periodically
contacted and 1f he ever in sire to discuss the
Alcatraz escape further, this office will be immediately
notiried.
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-80) K.}'EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA )

Date _August 31, 1962:

United
States Penltentilary, catraz, California, was 1in em
that institution. At the inception of the intervie
was advised that he need not furnish any information and if he
did same could be used againat him in a court of law. He was
told of his right to counsel.

Hvolunteered that he desired to furnish any
and all information which might be of assistance relative to
the recent escape from Alcatraz. -

k74

620

e oo, R '/

the pas! numger 0! monEHg !“ey !ﬁve geen !n Eﬁe process of

installing an entire new plumbing system in "C" Cell Block.
This requires his presence in the cells in "C" Cell Block, as
well as in the utility corridor behind "C" Cell Block. In
addition, as difficulties arise in the plumbing in "B" Cell
Block, it has been necessary to enter certain of the cells,
as well as the utility corridors in"B" Cell Block.

—advised that generally three or four

projects. Inmate the 1 who

had been asslgned and
had done so for apnps ly one year until abou e
of June 1962 wheMwas removed from that Job.

Of necessity, must take numerous tools
inside the main cell house. When he goes into the main cell
house, every one of his tools 18 listed by the guard to the
main cell house and upon Jeaving the same day hé must check
all of his tools and equipment out through this guard.
During the approximate three years he has worked at this
position, he has never missed any tools and has always
accounted to the iﬂ for every tool that he has taken into
the cell block. tates that his tools are never

left in the cell block overnight but of necessity must be
taken by him out of the cell block.

L7

inmates asslat on these 874

5

-1 7

V74l

by

]

On 8/27/62 o Alcatraz, California File # _SF_76-2887

SA
by _ b? &~ Date dictated j,/QB./GQ

This document containe nelther recommandationa nor conclusions of the FBIL. It {s the property of the FBI and is logned to

your agency; it and its contents are not 1o be distributed cutslde your agency.
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It is necessary for him to use cement to patch up
the cell walls after the various plumbing installations. He
always mixes his own cement for patching the walls on the
outside of the cell block and then takes 1t into the cell
block where it is utilized. He recalls that upon one
occasion he took some cement in sacks into the cell block
and stored it in "A" Cell Block, which is locked up and not
utilized by the inmates for housing.

He advised that there was continuous work belng
done repairing the cell walls and painting in the main cell
house. In the course of doing this work, inmates would
naturally have access on many occasions to cement; however,
the cement which he used in connection with his work had
always been mixed and would have to be used lmmediately.

advised that he, of necessity, used b7<
electric drills and many other type tools concerning his
plumbing activities. times the inmate plumbers were bi!)
supervised by eithe or ancother guard while they
were doing their plumbing Jjobs and using the various tools

and equipment.

qgta’ced that he had never been approached
by anyone To assist in escapling from that lnstitution and

he was greatly surprised when he heard that some individuais
had successfully escaped from the main cell block. He stated

that none of the Escapees had ever worked for him.

' As toP he advised that he had been a very
good worker and had never, any difficulty. He does
not recall anything which did while working under
ision which wo arouseé his susplcions as to -
in connection with the escape attempt. - ‘
. — e V4
From interview and observation, 1= descrivea ¥/4
as follows: ' ' . Lw :

Race

Sex

Date of birth
Place of birth
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August 31, 1962

Date -

N -
Unlted States Penltentlary, Alcairaz, ornla, was inter- \ﬂﬂ

viewed at that institution. At the inception of the interview
he was advised that he need not furnish any information and ifl
he did same might be used against him in a court of law. He
was advised of his right to counsel.

—volunteered that he desired to furnish any and
all information at his disposal which might assist the investl-
gation relative to the recent Escapees from Alcatraz.

.
s
* <

exact dates of

stated that when he was on the night shift in
the main cell house, his duties were primarily patrolling in
the main cell house, taking various inmate counts, passing out
cigarettes and mall to inmates, and relaylng orders to lrmates
for their nexti day's assigmenis. AV approxXimately 5:30 p.m.
each day he would walk through the main cell house and take
an irmate count, during which count all of the lnmates were
required to stand at thelr respective cell doors. After con-
ducting this inmate count, he would distribute maill, medicine
and razor blades to the various immates. At approximately
6:30 p.m. he would pasg out cigarettes to the lnmates. At
approximately 8:00 p.m. he would complete another count of
the immates; however, the immates during this count were

never reguired to stand up or come to the front of their
cells, but this was merely a visual observance account as he
walked by their cell doors. Similar inmate counts were made

by him at about 9:30 p.m. and 11:15 p.m. each evening., At

—

8,/27/62 Alcatraz, California  SF 76-2887
On at File #
SA
_ SA_m & .. 8/e8/62
by T — Date dictated _ -
Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the F'BI. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned to

your ggensy; it and its contents are not to be distributed cutslde your agency,
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9:30 p.m. lights were out in the cells of the inmates. 5574:

On several occaslons 1t was necessary for him to 5‘90
instruct certain inmates to be quiet due to the loud noilse

they were making; however, he does not recall having
*spect to FRANK MORRIS, the ANGLIN brothers or
He recalls that on a couple of occasions he passe
cine to MORRIS and that he left instructions for one of

the ANGLIN brothers to stay in for a physical check-up.
Outside of this, he recalled having little or no contact with

+hoam during thid e akhd e Ha atataas e had nmnovear matdnad any
Wi Awrlid h A L b b d ke b Wiidodae WU g F¥L— o VG W W F ey Y Y="1% EX A B & AN W o Y e ke l','

of these individuals working or making anything in their cells
which would resemble dummy faces or, in fact, which might be
any type of escape equipment. He volunteered that they had
never asked him to assist them in any manner as to escape or,
in fact, ever hinted as to their desire to escape.

re— While on that shift, he was extremely busy I1n

Q conducting the dutiles of that position since he was the only
b man inside the main cell block. Thus, he was almost .

congtantly on the more and had no time to visit with any of

the immates,

Hadvised that he never knew much concerning
the alorementioned four individuals since they were never
assigned to any of his work details at the ldtchen or in the
industries at the institutlon, He advised that the portion
of the cell house where these four individuals were housed

was nolsy upon occasion; however, he could never attribute the
nolse to any of these four indivi dualsg, but determined that

the shouting and argulng and loud voices came from the second
tier of that cell house. He noted that these four individuals
were on the first tiler, -

When the lights are out at 9:30 p.m., any small
nolse thereafter sounds like an explosion. He never heard
any unusual nolses after 9:30 p.m. while on that shift.

—

From interview and obaervation,-is described
as follows:

- 15 -
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e following lnvestigation was conducted by
Sasz at Gklahoma City, Oklahoma, om July 28,
1962: . R - s

e
%

—

OEp—————y

P
and stated he has seen no one fitting their descriptiens in .
the neighborhood. , 574

N

but she advised after observiag
of the subjects that she has seen ne one

descriptions in the meighborhood or visiting
At this point, a pickup entered the driveway

_"m AN RS WP i ey
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OC 76-2555

¥l
of the residence at—ggg— A WV
pointed ocut the driver as oy
said thnt in the event she K8es anyone r R
' descriptions ip the neighborhood or at the -
¥ residence, she will immediately countact the

- wing igpvestigation wag conducted by
BA's nd“on July 31,
1962, a ahoma ¥, - S R

stigation was conducted he b 4
ﬂ in an attempt to conmtact ith
n .

egatlve results.

AR attennt yas made on August 1 and 2, 1962, B‘JQ_
to contact— with megative ronul.tl.

owing % igation was ceanduded by 574
sa'« WA -

on Mmgust 3 1962:

was centacted at

b® KNV JULN AMwLiIN WASE Ltoey Wers 1umates in the peai
tentiary at Lewkburg, Peansylvania, He identified a
photograph of JOEN ANGLIN. Ne said he has heard about the

Lieee s e WG e

-

.
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Alcatraxz escape but he was not aware that JONN ANGLIN was &D
one of the escapees. He advised the photographs o

ANGLIR and FRANK LEE MORRIS are unfamiliar to him,

stated he has had no contact with any of the subjects and
doubts if they know how to contact him at Oklahoma City.
Ho said he has not corresponded with ANGLIN at Alcatras
Penitentiary, He said he bas absolutely mo idea

oes no
want to subjects in any manner and
wants no part of them as he does not want to get in trouble

— e S L oade Mo PRSI Y & Iy T S F
Bimseli. FNo Smid That i Tho svemt Lhe SELeCLve E.v COD—

tact him that he will immediately notify the ¥BI. He wvas
advised of the previsions of the Harboring Statute.

b7<
and advise a

She observed photographs o e subjJects and advised they L?ﬂ
are unfamiliar to her, S have

dvised that
e people who have visited identical
to the subjects. BShe stated that in the event she were

to receive any information regarding the subjects she
would immediately contact the FBI.

L2
L




=
& 3

.
¢ 1

“y '.
5
s
Tz W
;aﬂ'i
[)

.

ii i6-2887

INTERVIEWS OF AND INFORNiTiON
RE
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. On September 5, 1962, mssociate
Warden, Unlted States Penitentiary, anta, advised that
inmate ALFRED RAY ANGLIN, Register Number 29625-A, brother

of escapees JOHN WILLIAM A

eceived a |




b1

1962,
were cdn
been contacted in the ng an

investigation n the ANGLIN brothers were f
Unlawfu} Flight to Avold Confinement cases. again
relterated that the

ANGLIN famlly has worked il ars as
and (R -
both acquainted with JOHN and CLARENCE, as they too had worked

migrant laborers at

at the farm many years ago. Contimulng, they said that the
parents did not come ned at their home
in Florida; however, arrived at the
farm aro as at they received the

news of .attempt to flee atraz, and she
elephone to call at

sald that there was no indication whatsoever87£;
that the d been contacted by elther Subject and that &70
he had to request them to leave on July 19, 1962, as they did

not desire to work. He related that they left a fo
address 2 care of N
d following investigation was conducted by SR

On August 28, 1962,
: ewed at the farm ol

- 4w L] e

tated that s ter called
to learn more abou cape.

' slnce e time of esc - gshe had been in
contact with B but no mention has
been made to her to the effec may know where

SR, - presently located.

- 22 -
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Y - ::oc they last saw JOHN ANGLIN ¥10
in about 1957, and they last saw CLARENCE ANGLIN in about 1955,
when he was incarcerated at the Fort Meyers Prison Camp in
Florida., They further advised that they have no knowledge of
the location of CLARENCE and JOHN, They were advised of the
Federal Harboring Statute {August 28, 1962), and both stated
they would do nothing to help CLARENCE and JOHN Iin that they
felt they might get into trouble themselves.

They stated they would be in( R 2rea avo
iv re weeka eturn to their home located at

Both stated they did not lkmow FRANK LEE MORRIS,

- 23 -
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Auto Pound No. 3. An exa.m:!.nation disclosed a 1etter :l.n the
lrAuva n

Amrankmant wlddh Fha hasd rmd s Hr.r-t nﬁ-m-rnn" and ending
t vilm P ¥ e vvauyu.a. Wil -hlll llﬁ e i
Yours always

"Did you hear
from Alkatraze....

Bl Ver b Bhiede & A0y

Portions of this letter read,
wo brothers and another man excaspe

— e et L) /
mber 1f, 150, W N/
m owner of the 1955 Mercury, appeared at the
us

caloosa, abama, Resident Agency and advised t
cieded to Cleveland and had recovered hils vehiele.
sta

- 24 -
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TANPA DIVISION
AT AUBURNDALE , m, 7 <

a The toun:li irvutint:lu was ceaducted by

Rhe gstited sha only saw the ANTLTE RESFREWS

AT MINS, FIA. 7 4_

an ﬂiy investigation was conducted by




;P 76-376

B AFNGLIN about five years age at the
residence of has ae idea
as to their present whereabouts. She knew none of the
other subjects. The family of the ANGLINS are most
anxious fer them te be located or apprehended, and

[ Y vy Y had we woawd cdess dhade assse fhae ham
vawy —" B BYW WWawl -‘-w .-'“ WY .

obta contact v:l.th”
and is positive
tha . amily is telling the truth. B8he

was advised of the Harbourisg Statute, aad she provised
to promptly advise the FBI if any pertinment informatioa
should come to her attentionm.

AT NOKOMIS, FLA. $I£

— e

LN
QU

They said they have never knows JOHN VWILLIAN

ANGLIN or CLARENCE ANGLIN, but t m
They oxplained that im lbout. 1955
-a =eﬂ1== = =e=t==1~. -'I- i-h- 'In'lli- nn-n af

Florida State Prison; and tho m LIN brot

prisomners there at the s n\:ld
during regular visit with Oh P, he..
told them he had met the -
aske take a guitar to

gave her the guitar which she took home
v er, ome time later, at aight, a
her home for the guitar saying she was )

7

[

et



'gP 76-276

| pra

mnid this s the aaly X ()
tine they ot ARy Beaber uF
* LIN beys before he

They said did aot knew the ‘
net thea read canp; and to the best eof their

kaowledge, he has net asseciated with them since.

AT ORLANDO, FLA.




TP 76-376
4

L

wou P
tion roirui the ANGLIN brothers,

AT RUSKIN, FLA, L7 <

The following iavestigation was conducted by

o R +» iwevet 1. 1963:

L WEE CONTAcCiéd aloag witk

investigation was coaducted
on September &, 1963:




TP 76-278

5 ¥ ¢
1D
W
ow M 1D
da3 Giringche vesk ot tovesper 3, 1055 QNN

1958 and could locate ae other records of JOEN ANGLIN's
havine warked for SN

advised that his records contain mo appli-
d no background information om any ef the

enployees and, therefore, would be of no benefit im this
CaASBe®.,

AT SARASOTA, FLA. l’:":—

SRy




:P 76+-376

dpmon y
--mmrmlv. lnnidhhun.,

idea hevw Ais ctrdl came te be is the pessessien of the '
ANGLIR brethers.

AT BEFFNER, JLA.

" The followi on vas cemducted in B /&
seztaer v S0

Numarens sttemnts vere made te _ L2

ative results igaswuch a T
b7 e,

Lan

RS CPATACTEA &L Waica SiL/

20 iaformation regardiag the
ANGLIN hrothrt other than previously furaished Bureau
Agents early in 1989 at which time he wvas contacted
regarding a vehicle purchased by CLARENCE ANGLIN.

stated that in 1958, CLARENCE ANGLIK,
usiag the aame of CARL WILLIAM MILLER, had purchased a
1956 Peatisc comvertible with cash tro- him. He stated he
had no knowledge of ANGLIN's activities, aand he did mot
know the ANGLIK brothers eor any of their associates befere
or after the sel 1956 Pentiac comvertible to
CLARENCE ANGLIN, stated if he ebtains any
information regarding subjects he will immediately.

P R

e L . .1} -
GPRWACE LAY IrBi. _ -

AT TAMPA, FLA.’
hvuwnduetcd by

&— aad 8A

Kle




TP 76-376
7

indicate that the ANGLIN Prothers wvere alive eor -l made
good their escape frem Alcatras.

septenne YRR

that she had mot been in comtact u-uy 0
in Ruskin, Fla., for over a month statimg that the rma.y
had heoon coel on her'last visit te them, and she theught

- that this would be a goed time fer her to break her
nhti.uhin with the ANGLYIN famile aud aha 444 sat

intead to recoatact them.
pledged their cooperatiea and advise y
would immediately motify the Tampa Divisien if they

should receive any informatiem comceraimg subjects JOHR

or CLARENCE ANGLIN,
was interviewed a
-_0'_'}!'“ ko kad regeived e in‘orma-

LIN brothers.

Ve
p

g




INTERVIEWS OF AND INFORMATION RE
ACQUAINTANCES AND CONTACTS OF SUBJECTS
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advlised that FRANK IL.EE MORRIS was unknown to L
him and he has receilved no information concerning the plans, 7‘-
activities or associates of CLARENCE and JOHN ANGLIN since 1960. 5-7 0
He expressed the opinion that CLARENCE ANGLIN was capable of
carrylng out the escape and avolding apprehension because of
his desperation and intelligence. There has been no indica-

+4 or as r whathan Av meak oo 1:'.-..-. r\a !va\na gue - P

s + Vel b Wl IRl WadT A UL LIV UL UILG P18y ne [=1-F " ¥ ) -
g tivities o
and at the time o the
escape shou e chec nasmucn as, in his opinion,  one of
"

the three undoubtedly made outside contacts and arrangements
for the escape.

l:f\
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an ﬂ(_noﬂ?;kq‘-
AT ELX LAKE, WISCONSIN ¢ ;mD

advlise on Y 5, 3 a
or the past two weeks they have been on vacation and to their
knowledge no one has attempted to contact them. They stated

that the photographs on Wanted Flyers 305, 306 and 307 were
unimown to them.

R
S

*stated that while in Florida he had visited B/1&
Tampa sSeveral times and had lived 1n a motel for several days. D
He could not recall the name of this motel, He recalled that

he would frequently give his name and address to strangers as

these strangers might at some time be prospective customers.,

He advised that this 13 the only explanation that he could

gilve concerning the fact that his name and address were found

in the effects of JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN.

Bothmstated that they would @&
immediately advise ©hls oifice in the event that any of the E’7£)

Subjects should contact them.
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ﬂ- 887\574

® AT LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN

AT MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN
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—ms been very cooperative and maintains
contacv,
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The investigation was conducted to locate

a fellow assoclate of CLARENCE ANGLIN !

n the U. S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas. :
k<,

)

cted on July 27, 1962, at B‘)g
fort to locate other
all with negative

Sy P
520

- 37 -
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ii i6-2887 B¢
mng investigation was conducted by’ 5‘74-
SA

o AT _ALCATRAZ, CALIFORNIA
On September 4, 1962, Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, %7 <

U, S. Penltentiary, Alcatraz, advised th 1 ho’
insisted upon being anonymous, said that was

a close friend of escapee MORRIS. The anon ate
reportedly obtalned this info A few
months ago, 1t was known that“wou ¥ have a
hearing in court on a writ at W Orleans about September, 1962,

MORRIS had allegedly agreed with that if he,

MORRIS _wWas gucpsezafn] in quqy.l.ub he would g€t 1In touch with kﬂ “
hen

g8 in court in New Orleans and would
1bly assis in escaping,

BLACKWELL adv

and MORRIS were
close friends; however, was extremely belligerent to B‘j C
law enforcement and v erous, Warden BLACKWELL adwvised

that this hearin% of was scheduled for 2 p.m.

September 19, 1962, udge HERBERT W, CHRISTENBERRY,

re
Post Office Build:\.ng, 600 Camp Street, New Orleans,

v7¢

¥7£,

BLACKWELL advised on September - and September 13, 1962
that he had carefully checked on all correspondence received
or to be sent out by&and nothing of significance was N2
note LL stated that there is no indication whatsoever
that had ever been contacted or received any word from
MO subsequent to MORRIS! escape from Alcatraz,

;

- 38 -
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1 Ne. #731702; JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN, FBI Ne.
4745119 ; -and JRANK LEX MORRIS, FBI Ne. 1157606,- and stated

" that he dees net recall ever having knewn ox seen amy of "--i' g
thase individuals with the exceptien of'mﬂ ANGLIN, 3
whe hs believes was a former inmate at the ¥, 8. Pen

ANGLIN in the kitchen during tho perfomncc of his ewmn
duties.

-‘ e £ L i’ e s eenes ol Al ot
WELLL . -ll, “"L."‘ WS L8 VLA WA

sbeuts of thc abeve three subjects er sy knevle
escape plan at Alcatraz eor any escape plan er schems at

U. 8. Penitentiary at Leavenwerth. He further denied knew-
ing the fellewing individuals: -

—

During the ceurse of the interview, the fellewing
descriptien was ebtained:

S

1_‘-‘-"'
<5
—
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advised that \D
576

oné baid sne couid oifer no exp.ianatlop Wistsoever a5 nhow & -7Q
card bearing her name and address tmd have been

found én possession of the ANGLIN brotners 1in lton, Ohio,
in 1958.

M IR . B

gald that she had no idea what had
happene © the cards she wrote, and could not explain how &

o AALYAT TAT

w1

card bearing her name came into the possession of the ANGLIN 'b;) [a)
brothers. She insisted that she did not know the ANGLIN

brothers, nor any of the Subjects in this case, and could

furnish no information whatsoever pertaining to their -
whereabouts.




1
i, 7~
b7
On July 25, 1962m <.
Mgl:ceville, Kentueky, furnishe e Iollowing

erred he could furnish no information

ol value concernlng the escape, although own one
or more of the es. In interviewi on
July 30, 1962, will interrogate him reg ng the

8

SublJects and e DPlans, and arrange a further interview in

the immedlate future 1f it appears feasible.

On August 2, 1962,
Pikeville, Kentucky, was contacte v SA
and he furnished the following information:

b7
. He advised that at this time
e ques concerning his assocliations with
Escapees RRIS, ANGLIN and CLARENCE
ANGLIN, advised tham told him that he was
not acquainted with JOHN WI IN or CLARENCE ANGLIN
while incarcerated at Alcatraz Penitentiary.

madvised that stated that he was |/
familiar w scapee FRANK LEE MORRIS, but that this was a

poor relationship and T8 on ly terms while
inmates at Alcatraz. advise that he and -
FRANK MORRIS had several iights whlle incarcerated at Alcatraz

and that he had up in one of these fights, after
whiech MORRIS tol got ou uld lock
him up and finish advised that

oilf,

MORRIS was a bully and got enjo ring o
inmates around while at Alcatraz. advised
that he has not been contacted by the above LEscapees since

thelir escape from Alcatraz. He adv;sed that he would cooperate

- 44 -



with the authorities concerning the above matter as he cannot
afford to become involved with that type of individual.

Fadvised-that he would contact b’) <
either or the FBI if he should learn of any information

concerning the whereabouts of the above Escapees.,
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SF 76-2887 L‘?t—
AN

s« I
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| Yy P

ng investigation was conducted by
at Lockport, Iliinois, on July 16, 1962:

w4

advise at she has no personal recoliection lgo
er meetlng either one of the ANGLIN brothers. She could
not account for her name being in possession of the ANGLINs.
She was unable to identify photographs of the Subjects.

K<

said she is willing L1
n any way possible in locating the Subjects,

but 1s at a loss to explain how her name came intc possession
of the Subljects.

- U5 -
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i

DR ’ iﬂi ‘iiiiwini iﬂvestigation was eonducted
Tl by SA at Naplea, Florida:

-

S Y "’

aild when he arrived at the priaon camp he

sald that after he was in the camp for !i?éﬁ

from the prison camn. He said they they were annrehendad

anwr - - —— == L= e

before they left the prison grounds. L
He sald a few months later he and MORRIS d4id

. escape from the prison camp, stole a car and got as far

prarenpy - e -l hmm  del. o

as Stuart, Filorida, where they were appreheénded by the
local authorities.

He sald he and MORRIS were subsequently returned

" to the Lee County, Florida Jall where they were confined

for thelr escape from the State Road Prison Camp.

- He estimated that he lmew subject MORRIS during
the periods of confinement for about one year and that to
the best of his recollection was more than eleven years

e Ao S S .

<
L

7Z
together until they were tried by the Lee County authorities " ™~

 about six months, he and subject MORRIS cut a hole throush&?o \
. the solltary confinement cell and attempted to escape ; )

* - met subject FRANK LEE MORRIS who was then confined at the A;i?}ﬁ“
. same camp under the name of FRANK LYONS, He said he did not
- learn subject MORRIS' true name until later on.

-4




- . ago. He said he could furnish no information regarding
' the background, friends, acquaintances or relatives of
subject MORRIS. He sald he does recall that subject
MORRIS frequently mentioned the city of New Orleans,
Louisiana, and at one time sald that he liked that
particular city very much. He said the only unusual
physical characteristic he could recall about subject

MORRIS wag* that he has a spmall star tattooed on the middle .. -

. of bhis forehead. He sald he further recalled that subjec

MORRIS frequently discussed baseball and was considered & .

better than average baseball and softball player.

: Fum that he has had no contact with

- subject S since they were separated at Raiford in
- about 1950 or 1951 and reiterated he could furnish no
information of possible lead value in this matter.

: Waud he would promptly notify the Miaml
off event he recalls any information of lead

value in this matter.

t
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SF 76 2887
ﬁ i ~1991 WYL

AT LEWISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA L;?<L-

SAM investigation was conducted by

00 Septenber 10, 1962, b7

was at Lewisburg Irom November 956, to June 8, 1960,
and that Subject JOHN ANGLIN was at Lewisburg from the period
s to January 26, 1960, hence i1t can be assumed
and ANGLIN know each other.
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SF 76-2887
PH 76-1991
(2)

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANTA e

AT GRATERFORD, PENNSYLVANIA

and during

at sentence Subjec OHN WILLIAM ANGLIN was also
confined there. e did not know ANGLIN pricr to that
time and since he has been in prison all the time slnce
June 1960, he has had no rurther contact with ANGLIN. He sald
he and ANGLIN worked in the same sheet metal shop at lewlshurg
and, although they were together a great deal of the time,
ANGLIN did not confide in him %o any extent and said very little
about himself, his assoclates outside, or his family. About the
only relative he did mention was a brother, who at the time, was
believed confined at Leavenworth, Kansas, for bank robbery.
ANGLIN also mentioned about having a detainer against him either
from Georgia or Alabama. ANGLIN never mentioned any hobbiles,
likes, or dislikes in particular, but it did appear that he
liked the South generally as his favorite part of the country. B’] <

QSaid sometime shortly before ANGLIN was 8-
ferred to Leavenworth from lLewisburg, he had mentloned ¢ b’D
about golng over the wall at Lewisburg. e did not go in
further detall about the escape plan and 821d he t
ANGLIN that 1t was a foolish thing for him to do.
sald when he learned of the fact that ANGLIN was golng to
escape, he reported it to althoritles at the prison. The cell
IN was shaken down and later ANGLIN was transferreqd. _
said ANGLIN did not mention to him any contacts he might
have d outside in connection with hils escape plan and no such
contdcts or assoclates were known to

- 52 -




SF T76-2887
. PH 76-1991
o) |
¢
said znothe who he felt m D

”said perhaps m‘would be a good person to
ldenti and contact concerning since he was also a bank

robber, He sald there was nothing further he could furnish
which might be of value 1n locating ANGLIN.

- 53 -
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| who might be
: 0.8 No. 3582,
2cta were unknown them.
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— K76,570

i

”.mua that
he knew CLARENCR as CARL MILLER, w this man
since they both lived at Mom Easley's Rooming House in Deven-
port, Florida, CIARENCE or CARL, as he nvod

thorn with anathaw hnathanr hr tha nama

resided at the reoming house from June W 1957.
He advised that he, MILLER, and eften go so ¢ :
moviea and go out as buddies around the

oot By g -__._EE.E‘%W"‘“““‘

PoTC wrm O CIBE. SAVi s
that 1952, top, Ford Victorian ssdan,
which was solid meoloruﬂm 1955 Fard grill in 1%,

He advised that MILLER md_m huth very, wery, mice
people, they acted nice, behaved well, and had sxcellant marmers.

has not speen or heard of ¢ boy
ar the s he left Florida in 1957. stated ]{)g
he was te surprised when he read of the robbery ch MILLXR
and \participated in, in Florida in 1957, but he did ,
recall one time when MILLER told waild be very easy to
plan & robbery down in that area, did not think a
of it at the time and Just passed off as loose talk.
advised that the always worked the fruit picking
which cawa from nart

=4 LM = el e

Michigan in the springtime. seuth te

TEE R AV ee—— f W emeEs W

Florids in the late sumer, He ststed e would contact the
FBI if ocane to light upon the whereadbouts of MILLER
o any new facts came to nnd.tntrnneartum‘

=€




LR 76-1454

it w»

b3

\ .
Nationallty: D/
Height:
Weight: b”D
Bair:-: _
Eyea: »

Arrest Reecord:
Armed Forces:
Service gualifieation:
Selective Service:
Father:

Wife:

Children:

ta of the harberl we 0
thia date by Sh
he was well aware © e provisiona ¢

ite and would eomply with this law.

a7




<

LR 7!-!!64

! K7¢

e Y . :
knew CARL en ed as C LIN, at Mom E;]!)

lgq‘lnvl= Rooming Bouse., Davenport, Florida, in the summer

SV WAL MwmEe Yrasgwe T e

of 1957. They and the ANGCLINS followed the fruit picking
season from Michigan, north in the spring to Flerida,
south in the fall. 3She stated that CARL MILLER was a very
nice person, who was always nicely dressed and he had very
He was with another boy by the name of ~
' with whom he lived, She c¢laimed that CARL
MILLER knew quite a lot of people in and around the Tampa area
of Florida. CARL MILLER was in the
Tampa &rea. Her name was ble
to provide the current whereabouts of &he
stated she had not seen or heard from either or '
ince the time they left Florids in September of 1957.
She adwised that she would contact the FBI if anything came
to light of the whereabouts of either of these subjects.

The following description of (NG was © mb

obtained by observation and interview:

Address: J—
Telephone KNo:
- DOB:

Age:
Race:
Sex:
Helight:
Weight:
Halr:
Eyes:
Father:

Eadi]

1Y\

Yo ‘
3

-




7Y

? o

g

P 3

P
f

f
o
s
-
o

LR 76-1454 _
2
2 'y
* current uploynert: U ),
nts of the harboring statute were discussed
wit and she advised that she was well aware of
the provisiond of this statute.

Mwmunoa Identificstion Order
88 be with that of CARL MILLER, kntwm

-9
munber 3

 to her at Davemport, Florida, in the summer of 1957. This
Identification Order is the pieture of CLARENCE ANGLIN, subjeet in

ALCOS. o

T

L4
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-listed investigation was conducted by B‘, ‘_
SA at La Puente, California, on August 13,
19621

that she &id not recognize the otographs of
Subjects in this case, and did not recognize th

o)
. o mm - _——
&L

Al - e T S maa s oo e a ——— Y .o L P
DS a.uVJ..‘:iUi vnalr LWO yOWwlEy HIEll 1LLveq [ICAL Uoorr

e

He examined the photographs of the three Subjects,
and stated that he has never seen these men, and he did not
recognize the names of the three Subjects. -

¥4
0

_ sl nuous eiforts were made unsuccessiully to contact
ﬂaf, the above addresg. It is noted that he was b7,
n

of in on these occasions.
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The following investigation was conducted at [P
Ia Puente, California: /4

- iitemits to locate and interviewm
met with negatlve results, on Augus 3 s oeptember h

and September 12, 1962, b7

— 0
advised he could not recall ANGLIN, Fw"as Turnished
a photo of Subject and identifled ANGLIN as a fellow lnmate

of the Florida State Penitentiary, Rieford, Florida, during
1952,

'A r 2
advised that CLARENCE ANGLIN was a cell O/&

ey mate of his for a very 1od of time and belleved to 570
: be less than one month, advised he left{ the

2 penlitentiary in June, 1 > thinks ANGLIN was stlll in

g custody at that time. He stated that he had not seen nor

heard from ANGLIN since being released from prison. He
advised ANGLIN must have obtailned his name and address from
letters which he had received, which would have been lying
around in their cell,

Lo »

:.,,,- ‘-
_advised he 414 not read newspaper accounts o/
of SubjJect's escape from Alcatraz and would not have '0'70
; recognized ANGLIN's name had he read these accounts,

Lo .

Y/
CgT)

. .

Madviaed that he was not acquainted with B” l
JOHN or NK MORRIS. He advised that they would. AL
receiye no help from him and that he would immediately Lﬂw
advise the FBI if he recelved any information regarding thelr
whereabouts, He also stated that ANGLIN would not even
known of his residence in California, and therefore, he does
not expect to be contacted by Subjects,

)



b7¢.

When ALFRED CLARENCE and JOHN ANGLIN were arrested
in 8 at Hamilton A

« 3.

The following investigation was conducted at
Wilmington, North Carolina: B7¢:

e

"I"ha fﬂllo! tinb 1n«u-u-.

Berkeley, California by Sa

After » Y 57‘-
was contacted at 7

ucted at

She advised that 670

Mard or any other

Fs

ning what8oever concerning either,
8he d14d not recall ever hav
communlcation of any kind ¢
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. . The Cincinnatl Office advised that papers and cards

found in the possession of JOEN WILLIAM ANGLIN, CLARENCE ANGLIN, E’
and ALFRED RAY ANGLIN at the time of their arrést in 1958, L
Da hi ;e sclo e

of b7,D

Ty

oy

a
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The following investigation was conducte

SRR B ey A R
¥l ey L B AT Sy ae 2 S T M A
Vg o R i TR AT
:"'i‘. L o
e
N
&

he B DOYer NEARC mention the subjects but it is
possible he may have beocoms acquainted with one of them while een-

fined, &hs sald she would cooperate in every way in the event
ormation eon e subjects comes t0 her at
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zp 76-1766 7L~

tel, Ne said V'V

stated that these individuals had e
regists rooms, lis stated that they mever laft b70
mumupmt-dhlnnthntr—asmth !

Centinmuing, he advised that om ths swemisg of July 2, 1962

_they sld.ppol out without paying their bill,

Ne advised that leeking at ication
Orders, he felt that the signature af

- = v

registration card leooked very similar to the sigmature of
CLARKNCE ANCLIN, Identification Order Mumber 3582.

- SR sdvsed thst they wers driting a deep L?L

“Ei‘ 1961 or 1962 lllrcuq wt
[ Ely 3. 1962, SAs amd
wuod phetographs ¢f FRANK LEE WORRIS, '
t yor r 307; JACK WILLIAM ANGLIN, mmum
| 2 ANCLIN, Wanted Flyer Mumber 303
to Hawaiian Royale Motel, and
-l dolem “--Cl-n Davala

bk WY DEWaE.A LS “,-b-
Mote!’, m! Ety 'Hr"l \unun to fidentify the photographs of

b
s

g7

BA that e llu evening of Jwme 29, 1961.1[]
-ad “girls
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INVESTIGATION RE MATERIAL LOCATED IN
SAN FRANCISCO BAY NEAR ALCATRAZ ISLAND
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[ Tha o

b i e WS

were made by SA

'lo'm-l e dviriiimdan a

. W d

On September 15, 1962,

t
En
]
3
kg
L]

NS GJV15€U Lnat a had been rishing west
Alcatraz between the Raw and Alcatraz. While
fishing he hooked onto something on the bottom of the bay and
after finally Jerking his line loose, he pulled a cranium to
the surface. This was a human cranium and merely consisted of
the skeleton part, near beginning of the eyes in front and
g beginning of the neck of an individual in the rear.
stated that it appeared to have been there for an
extende ength of time since there were many barnacles on 1it,
no halr, etc., and the skelsfon of the cranium was completely

clean and the bones worn. “advised that the skeleton
was belng taken to the coroner n Francisco for analysis.

= b
E W— 10

L aduicad Fhaot hE SR 15 SR AIESREe e A ncisco %y hd

raz and about 50 yards east of the H and R Buoy

gshine line bhecame zsnasoed Ho final _1_1r milled i£ loose

BATy emamAA W mdliw A ARy W e APew e e B e 3L T R -

and in doing so pulled up & human cranium. He stated that he
believed that 1t was approximately 50 to 60 feet deep where
they were fishing and that he was using a three pound lead
sinker which would causem to be near or on the bottom

= Q

his f

-~ e tomwr don dolimdr manmm - P Y - I S R de o Tmstwm e B
o1 Ullc May auv.Lotll U‘idh l.“: lldu LanTil Ullc
cranium to“ the San Franclsco Police

Department.

9(_

cranium had been in the bay for several years and definitely
more than one year., He volunteered that he had closely
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examined the cranium and had determined that it had not recently %",.Q
been detached from the rest of the skeleton of the bo From
the amount of wear evident on the skeleton it was rather

apparent that 1t had been in salt water for an extensive iod
and in fact the bone was becoming rather thin. “
Wy Stated he was completely familiar with the missing

to their having left Alcatraz about June 12 of 1962,
stated that this cranium could not possibly be
concerned with the Alcatraz escape.

- The following inquiries were made by SA|ENENEGNNY

on septenver. 20, 156 NN o. 5. 1L
Coast Guard. Fort Point T-tf‘s- Boat Station; 8 Francisco,

Sy S A LI Tena = o=

eptember 19, 1962,

1ifo
a commercial fishing
ad turned in a plece of clothing lar to that worn by

B
the 1nmates at the . S. Penitentiary Alcatraz., It had been
hooked whilg fishing Just west of Alcatraz Island, He made av

able the plece of clothing.

| Yo D

-
al

L7<
[P T,
U :dvised that whille fishing in an area some 100 to 150 Q&L
feet to the south up to 100 to 150 f e middle buoy
on the west side of Alcatraz Island, who was fishing
on the boat, snagged a piece of clothing occurred about
6:30 p.m. on the evening of September 19

\l.

Py (g pgy o prpen [ S A Ry O bimecbnnn 10 b ] C - bm
duvisea viauv Ol Ve Vel Ul oCpuLeilucl 13, 1JUC
e was shing in San Francisco Bay aboard the "Lucky Ace." As
the boat was about 100 to 150 feet southwest of the middle buoy,
black and white, located on the western side of Alcatraz Island,

he thaught his hook had caught onto a bunch of moss and pulled
it along. He lost his three-pound weight and pulled his line in
when the boat, which was traveling in a northerly directlion, was
about 100 to 150 feet due west of this buoy. He had a plece of

blue and white cloth on the line. He estimated the depth of the
water as about 40 feet.

0O
7
1
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On September 21, 1962, this matter was discussed with
Warden OLIN G. BLACKWELL, U. S. Penitentiary, Alcatraz, who
volunteered to check the depth charts around the island. Arrange-
ments were made to discuss the matter further with Mr. DOLLISON,
Assoclate Warden, on September 24, 1962,

On September 24, 1962, ARTHUR DOLLISON, Associate
Warden, U. S. Penitentlary, Alcatraz, advised the plece of
clothing appeared to be similar to that worn by immates at
Alcatraz. However, numerous simllar pieces of clothing turn up
in San Francisco Bay and on the beach of Alcatraz as inmates
throw them down their tollets.

Y.

SOde to have correctional officers
and both slidn divers, check the
here the cloth was found. He also planned to have-

W o located the cloth, display the area. o

On September 25, 1962, DOLLISON advised that the two
correctional officers who were slkin divers had attempted some
diving west of Alcatraz in the vicinity where the plece of inmate
clothing was hooked by the fisherman. DOLLISON stated that
there was considerable turbulence in the water and visibility
practlically zero. The dlvers were unable to conduct an adequate
search in that area due to these conditions.

On October 3 and 4, 1962, DOLLISON stated that three

- expert skin divers of the United States Coast Guard, supple-

. mented by four expert Navy skin divers, had completely covered

f the area where the plece of inmate clothing was snagged by -

y dlving on those two days. DOLLISON stated that these skin -
divers working as a team had carefully plotted the entire area
and had gone over it very carefully. In the area where the
fisherman located the plece of inmate clothing the skin dlvers .
determined that this was sandy without rocks or any other type
of obstacles and that due to the turbulence and currents in that
area, 1t would be impossible for any drowned body to stay in
that area. DOLLISON stated that the skin divers advised that

they had good visibility, up to six feet, during their diving
on the aforementioned two days.
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In addition to diving in the area where the cloth was
snagged, they alsc dove in adjacent areas, particularly where
they could find a rocky bottom which might possibly snag a human
drowned body; however, they found nothing of interest to this

investigation.
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MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION RECEIVED
ALLEGEDLY REFERRING TO ESCAPEES
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The following investigation was cond
W, 1962 at Dothan, Alabama, by SA

-

than, advised that

510

gent as he had information as to

the present whereabouts of the escapees from Alcatrﬂ~ »
FRANK LEE MORRIS, JCHN AN d CLARENCE ANGLIN

stat is skeptical of information and polnted ou
that appears to he sort of a "psycho,"

€ newspaper o e escape of the
three SubJects in this matter from Alcatraz,

he recelved

a cte one ca roim an unnamed 1indlvidual and as he was 157
not at the residence, the caller did no 3 e th 4:;
mother, Subsequently the same

and further, whom he had
kn t the Federal Penitentlary, Atlanta, who advised
if could obtain aWhle legitimate residence to be

d hideout then could pick up about $5,000.
*stated
the eout an

people, number not stated, needed
was requested

waa too provide same, 50 he
assistance, informed him he would
see what he could do and to contact him later. About
ortten days later, which would be s
s
in _
sent at this time wa

stated that alsgo
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stated positively it was FRANK LEE MORRIS,
ed a photograph of MORRIS as thﬁon who accompanied

to the residence as stated above. stated hls
mother and possibly his step=-father would be able to identify
MORRIS as being in the residence around July 5, 1962.

P directed them to a flsh camp out of
Warrenville, South Carolina; directions glven as follows:

You go from Augusta, Georgla, to Allkensa, South (‘ar-nlina

- wTRAE e s N W -y e A W Fiemthwasir WA s WL VS =282

on U,S,Highway #1 arriving at the red brick Post Office in
Iangley, South Carolina; turn left on a dirt road, cross a
bridge and immedilately after the bridge turn right on a dirt
road, then take the first sharp left turn; go about 14 to 2
miles to a deadend, Then there is a foot path to the right;
walk 50 yards to a cabin on a lake, which possibly 1s called
Langley Pond.

instructed them to stay there until he co
contact them., About a week late July 12, JBOd,
went to this cabin, where he saw MORRIS, Subject
JOHN ANGLIN and another individual, whose face he did not see,
but whom he presumed was Subject CLARENCE ANGLIN, and he alsc

saw the sam 1959 Iincoln, After a short conversation
MORRIS gave to rent a place In the country, with the
instructions t

rest of the $5,00

ke
e dV 578

should contact MORRIS later for the

dec

in order that he could <contact and the

g golng
I 2 hldeout and that he would subsiiuently notify
Subjects,

- After ce to
stay in care o
and shortly therealiter he was arrested by the Houston County

authorities in connectlion with the theft of an automobile,

q.stated he hurt his back and hdd to go to the
Cobb Memorial Hospital, Phoenix City, Alabama, for treatment
where he was confined from August 12 to 23, 1962, and while
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there he contacted—to inform him he had found a k)o
place in Aman to notify Subjects, In addition, he

instructed to advise them helazs in trouble and needed
someone to get him out on bond, tated around 1:0

¥y, August 20, 19 ubjJect MORRIS and
came to visit him briefly at Cobb Memorisl
Hospltal and advised they would send a bondsman to get him

nilt of 4211 . He haa not heard from them sinece that time,

LT Y S - ) whAWH

-stai—:éa another patient was in the same room at the
hospital who possibly would be able to verify him story.

admitted he had been committed to a mental

nospital i1n Columbia, South Carolina, for 30 days sometime in
the past, but was released; and also he took three years group
therapy for a mental condition while in the U, S. Penitentiary

in Atlanta.
tars

At the conclusion of th also o=
stated he believes an associate o was one of b‘)o
the indlviduals who met the Subjects an gave them assistance

“ they reached the malnland at the time of their escape,

wemmy could not fygpoish any additional i:uu.uuau.l.ai‘.l régarding
the assoclate ow

ntervie September 62 )

by SN (.rnished the following information: I

The only ex-con contactin at their
residence was a young man in h mens or early twentles,

name unreanslled. who eame toth raasidanre 1in 1ata

TR em S ey § A e

April or early May of 1962, He remained about two days and
departed,

- N it BT B AW e wmbd adeieh W oW

could not identify the
phgtograpy OI IFHANK LEr MORKLS and both franikiy admit that
ﬂ is possibly sick mentally and cannot be trusted
8 a Known liar,

L
o
&Y




entlly photographs of the Subject
in this case and b 1 matching
the description o ¢r FRANK LEE

MORRIS had ever c‘:c‘amaccea-at their residence,
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i1e Office on b’O

A communicatlon received er
September 14, 1962 reflected that wher was reinterviewed
on that date at the Houston County Jail, Dotnan, aiabama, He
continued to affirmm that the information he had previously
furnished was tially correct, He claims to have seen
MORRIS a® thm residence as previously related iy
aofatad +hod +ha rrd Ak A BaA wviaddba’d him at +h

Baar
o WGl W N Wb WEAGh W Wil T T A WL LY e W FTiaW/s LaCANS W odelfde W aruh  Lduidd

resldence for two days in the early summer of 1962v;;£_

- stated that the individual with the late model care“

om Columbia to Fairfax, South Carolina, was
e _him e bR eoreis,

atated
a ave no connection with information

n
previously furnished relative to the ANGLINS and MORRIS.

e e = PR T mm o B e Y i Aela e e mmse e am A o " F 4

& communication received from the Savannah Office Y7 4%
on September 19, 1962 reflected that investigation revealed
that there is no dirt road turning right er crossing the
bridge at Langley, South Carolilna, where& indicated that
the Subjects had been posslbly staylng.

Contacts made with natives of this area and a physical lﬂ‘

M‘n&t area revealed no such location as described by

In reference t<— directions to a cabin on a
lake near Warrenville, South Carolina, 1t 1s to be noted that lﬂL
U. S. Highway 1 includes U. S. Highway 78, which 1s a four-lane \
highway approximately 15 years old between Augusta and Alker,

wrlad alen Lamwem mommem T meacn™ mew Cmnadele Monna™ 2 owma - wmed Tl vrbamenerd 1T A Qmaadeln
WillWil MNYLOALDOTRD allblTyy o LW LAild, allll NalLATilVLALLT y oiuwll
Carolina, as described by“ The highway is now known as the

1100
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“-Augusta Road and in following this road as directed by

one goes to Langley, South Carolina, to the Post Office

and turning left on a dirt road and crossing a bridge which is
a dam over Horse Creek, which holds Horse Creek Lake, also imown
as langley Pond, His directions of turning right immediately
after the bridge on the dirt road takes one on a dirt road with
a large gate, leading to the United Merchants Clubhouse. There
are no lakes or cabins other than this clubhouse on this side of
the lake. There is no road making a2 sharp left turn off of this
road any distance especially one and one-half miles to two miles
which would, if existed, cross the four-lane highway to either
Jordantown, Sunset Memorial Gardens Cemetery, or the Midland
Country Club, which is north of the dual-lane highway. A
physical check of both sides of Langley Pond and inquiries
among life-long residents failed to develop any information
concerning a cabin in the area on a dead-end road. Bq l.

0

was unable to describe the individual.inf) &,
any way. She examined the photographs on the I0s of the 57 o

ANGLINs and 1EE MORRIS and stated none of them looked
familiar. from these three I0s, selected IO of
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FRA ORRIS as fitting the description of the individual

with at the time, more than the other two; however,

could not state positively that 1t was MORRIS. He stated this
individual was taller than 5!74", closer to 5'9" and much
heavier than MORRIS, welghing at least 165 to 170 pounds. IHe
had coal-black hair and did not believe he was as 0ld as MORRIS'
age of 35, but rather being between 25 and 30.

¥
¥o

¥4
£10
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A letter postmarke

o e o f

AT PEORIA, ILLINOIS
on at 5"4

S I oo
Peorla, Illinols, ad‘.'ised\b“u')
on July 26, 1962, t!a! a man by !He name o!lw Ead rented a
room in the hotel around the first of June, s and stayed

about a week to 10 days. He was arrested for writing bad checks
and was gilven a year in jall. The checks were passed in
X<

clothing stores.

While“ was 1in the hotel ere three other

men who seemed to be friendly with him. could not B’Q
describe these men and sald that he got ea that these men

n the Subjects of this case because of three

as arrested while buylng clothes; some of
= men were 1n the hotel;

could nave D

ng strange abou
re are very few in the country. He theorized
that possibly the theft of 8 clothes with possible laundry

muld be used by anyone who might take the name of
He could not identify any of the men as the Subjects

Tn NS case. He sald that he wrote the letter to the FBI
strictly because of theory.

at the Kicka.poob‘)L B
advised, alter loold.ng at the .
photqographs o e oubjects, that they had never seen the Up
SubJects in the Kickapoo Ho Records of gclosed

nothing of consequence. [NENY 2dvised that NN : S

Hotel, and

- 83 -

LS




2

| —ii i6-2887 ‘57 <

been in Room No, 8 for about one week to 10 days up until
June 11, 1962, when he was arrested. ’3‘)4

On August 3, 1962, at the Peoria Jail,Pb’)o
was Interviewed and shown the photographs of the Subjects. He
sald that he had no lmowledge of the Subjects whatsoever and

had nevexr hem. He advised that he knew a writer by the
name orﬂwho lived in Los Angeles.

A

B
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He has been on a tour with the Army Pistol Team.
Approximately ten days ago, he was in Mountville, Michigan, a small
town on U. S. 12. about thirty miles east of South Bend, Indilana.
As he was starting on a fishing trip at about 5:30 A.M,, he stopped
in a truck stop located a short distance north of Meadowlark
Motel, He 18 not sure of the name of the truck stop but thinks
it was merely "Truck Stop."

He was served by and talked to a man who indlcated
that he was the owner of the truck stop having just purchased
it. The man told a story of having been wandering around
for a year and not having worked for that period of time. He

tallkted of fishing in various n'ln oA,

Wkl LA W e Rty e e I.7C

On the morning of July 24, IQGQF b
observed wanted posters in the Fort Knox, Kentucky, Post Office ()
and believes that the man he talked to closely resembles the

Fetrle] af TOANY TR un'l:n:'rc b Y achh o mmdA Flad lua
yuvuu&a.a.yu of FRANK LEE FIVILALDy LyUg D NRFT, 1T pa.Lld viiaw liS

was not good on deseriptiona, but felt that the desceription of
the man he had talked to 1n the truck stop was close to that
of MORRIS on the IO.

.LlﬂlCaEEQ that he was nosv EDEDLUBEJ.Y pOBiDlVE .6-/“_
that the man he had talked to in the truck stop was identical
with MORRIS but felt that i1t was worth checking. E’?O

said he had been in the truck stop on several
other occasions put that the only time he had observed this
particular man was on thils one occasion.

The fo 1on was conducted by S
and S



( b &80

was shown
> .o. 35 F and 1d
looks like the photograph of MORRIS, says
that he has not seen anyone resembling JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN, I.0.
#3583, or CLARENCE ANGLIN, 1.0, #3582,

al80 Braceq Tnat resembles the photo-
grapi o NK LEE MORR oes not believe he 1is
identical with MORRIS, stated that she has never
8een anyone resembling photographs of JOHN WILLIAM ANGLIN or

CLARENCE ANGLIN,

T PN [_pagemblegd The nhotog LEE 87.0

s éxam'!ed— fingerprints,
and they were determined to be no with the fingerprints
of FRANK LEE MORRIS, I.O. #3584, fingerprint -

t
classification was detem:lned_ to *

t
|
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The following inquiries were made at Seattle,
Washington.

ort to locate ho
was negative since
no numbe € the 9200 block. If t street extended to

the 9900 block it would be in Puget Sound. The current tele-
phone directory and the city @& searched and no
one who could be identified as was located in
those directories. Further, gses were

noted and there was none found on h

also there were none on any stree
fae 4

ouse number of

r _several unsuccessful attempts to locat
1

2 502 and identified
CLARENCE ANGLIN as an individual she has seen,

She was not able to furniah any 1nformation

——

ever
other than it was approximately three or four months ago and

e taverns for pleasure. She explained that she makes
corsages and sells them in and near the various taverns and
bars in the downtown sectlion of Seattle. She sgaild that the
reason she believes she has seen CLARENCE ANGLIN is "his eyes
look so tough and mean" and she does not believe she will ever
forget those eyes. She stated that she recalls absolutely
nothing relative to him and cannot recall what he was doing

" been in one of the taverns on First Avenue,"
explained that she does not drink and does not 670
vis

when she saw him, whether he was with anyone else or not or whether

he was drinking at the bar. In this regard, she stated that when
she observed ANGLIN's photograph in Canby, Oregon, she imme-
diately recalled that she had seen ANGLIN and reasoned that

it must have been in‘one of the bars on First Avenue in Seattle,
although she could not specifically recall 1t being one of the~™
taverns.

— o [

After she was questioned for information of .
possiple assistance to this investigation, she stated, "I sée
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S0 very many people in the different taverns that I can't
recall anything at all about him. The only thing I recall is
that I have seen him."

The following inquiries were made at Oakland,
California. b’) L

5D

"3tated that he saw two indlviduals eating 1in

the Fountain Hestaurant, 3271 lakeshore Avenue, Oakland, Cali- [~
fornia, and they appeared nervous, and looked like two of the E]O
Escapees as near as he could remember. He stated that one of

the men had several tattoos on the left arm and they appeared

to look like brothers.

$7¢

contacted on September 20, 1962, at L 510

and exhibited the pictures of the three
scapees, stated he was sure one of the men was

not MORRIS. ILookling at the two ANGLIN brothers, he stated

that the two individuals in the Fountain Restaurant were not

identical with pictures.

et 0: 1952: SV irteriicvea the
nn _the Fountain Restaurant and exhibited
e plctures to her. stated that the two individuals
were not 1dentical wi!! *ANGLIN brothers. Ly Y

stated that the suspects departed in a 1957 WK
Ford,white over blue with California license, but he could not
obtain the license number.

' and- stated that they had not
seen the two men in e nelghborhood previously.-
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Al The foiiiwing investigation was conducted by
S

Contact wi
was maintained by SA the last contact being GJ‘:
September 26, 1962. -advised again tha d no

cerning the present whereabouts of and 570
He reiterated that photographs o e Subjects
lar to him and that they could not be

cage
Jdentical to

Vi<
ng investigation was conducted by
s -
L2

A ———————————__ ______
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, 1962, attempts to 1ocatﬂ L‘]L
or were made with negative res N
k<

He stated tne photog 8 th ects
iei definitely not identical with either '
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He state ey c up a ¢ ker who was with them when
stopping at the above Clark Station to the best of recollection.
He stated the photographs of the Subjects did not resemble the
hitchhiker in any way.

e
was also interviewed oy at which time L’LD
o et el et o 0n 88 previously

8
Frivwmd mlea S
Wk i LDl

e
i by Both individuals admit
being in the !!ar’g!a!!on E or near Galparaiso, Indlana,

driving a 1953 De Soto bearing above-mentioned Illinoils license.

It 18 to be noted thatp.nd_are ¥l
- not identical with the Subjects in this matter.

T N

L
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